

You are hereby invited to attend the Meeting of South Killingholme Parish Council which will be held on **Monday 5th July 2021**, commencing at **6.30pm** at the Community Centre Moat Lane Sth. Killingholme.

**Social distancing measures**, hand sanitiser and mask wearing are essential. If you have a medical difficulty that precludes the use of mask wearing please let a councillor know on arrival at the hall. We will endeavour to minimise risk by keeping the meeting short and include only necessary issues. Members of the public and ward councillors can e mail or post representations if they would rather not attend but still have issues to raise.

Dated: 28/6/21 Chair: Cllr K. Hesketh

Clerk: Jayne Gale

To: Each member of the Parish Council, North Lincolnshire Ferry Ward Councillors, Parish Noticeboards

## **AGENDA**

1. **Apologies**
2. **Declaration of interest**
  
3. **Presentation by KCOM wishing to consult on bringing Faster Broadband into village.**
4. Parish Council Standing Orders are suspended to allow members of the public and press to make comments and representations for a period of 15 minutes
5. **Adoption of the minutes** from the previous meeting.
6. **Matters arising from the minutes.**
7. **Ward Councillors updates**
8. **Correspondence**, circulated by e-mail.
  - I. Newsletters
  - II. East Coast Pathway; Mablethorpe to Humber Bridge
  - III. Police and Crime Commissioner letter/survey
  - IV. Letter of co-option
  - V. New Holland Council/Nth Lincs Council/ Ongo on village grass cutting
9. **Financial matters:**
  - I. Bank Reconciliation.
  - II. Income and expenditure for June.
10. **Policies:** Ratify policies agreed on 21<sup>st</sup> June 21
11. **Planning**
  - I. VPI Application for a non-material amendment following a grant of planning permission PA/2018/918 to amend conditions 3, 5, 6, 8, 9, 13 and 16  
<http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/1039>
  - II. Baptist Chapel PA/2021/1140 refusal of planning
  - III. Planning Committee members to elect. This can be interested members of the public with councillors
12. **Community Centre**
  - I. Alarm and CCTV updates
  - II. Tree nearest gate on large field update
  - III. Fascias update

- IV. Pond update. Survey complete.
- V. Small field plans update; 105 wild harvest trees (Hazel, Blackthorn, Crab apple, Elder, Dog Rose, Rowan) coming in November volunteers requested. Landscaping plans to draw up.
- VI. Pest prevention measures update
- VII. Memorial plaques update
- VIII. Plumbing issues update
- IX. Bar/pop up pub pool night.

**13. Parish matters.**

- I. Members on outside organisations feedback. ERNLLCA, Philips 66, VANL community network, NLC Town and Parish.
- II. Maintenance in village. Pilgrims footpath verge, footpaths, roads, village furniture, dog bins grass cutting.
- III. Spring litter pick date 11<sup>th</sup> July 11am. Plans.
- IV. Queen's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations 2022

**14. Agenda items for the next meeting Sept 6<sup>th</sup> 2021?**